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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear LK( oic

Catherine Thia <catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com>

Tuesday, 29 January 2019 2:34 PM

assignments
Hui Yang Motor
PRI survey SMG8826R (OlV SKN3732Y)

20190129143238.pdf

Please assist to do PRI survey. Will create in Merimen shortly

Tha nks

Catherine Thia
Senior Executive
l\4otor Claims Departmeni

China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6193
www. sq.cntaioinq.com

I'lt.t.', n,ti0 thi,,,1,1,r tduiJi, .lr

From: slnx@sg.chinataiping.com Imailto:slnx@sg.chinataiping.com]
Sent: Tuesday,29 January, 2019 2:33 PM

To: Catherine Thia <catherine.thia @sg.cnta iping.com>
Subject:

Ii'r
l0i?



Ng Li Wah 7xt<
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

'fhank yon & Ilegalds,
Ilel
'l- el 645 1 5'1 52

Hui Yang lvlotor < hui_yang_motor@hotmail,com >

Monday, January 28, 2019 2:48 PM
Lucas Lee; Claims Dept of CTI

Fw: TP Claim for SMG8826R against SKN3732Y / DOA:21 /01/2019
SKlvl_C28719012812410.pdf

High

<) {. V. e4)
3 .3._, 1 6tc{t I \

Hi Lucas,

Please refer to attached and help to Brrange sul veyol soonest possible as vehicle SMG8826R alleady in our lvorkshol;.

(*--\ t)?.aar {oq

-l r* qzT

From: Hui Yang Motor <h ui_ya ng_motor@hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 28,20L9 12:39 PM

To: cla imsd e pt@sg.cnta ip ing. co m
Subject: TP Claim for SMG8826R against 5l(N3732Y / DOA:27 /01,/201,9

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please lefer to attachecl Estimate and GIA llepolt,

heg trta

Kindly anange lbl the Sulvey sooners possible as vehicle SMG8826R is cutlently in oul pteurises.

Thanli you & Regalds,
Malcus Lolr
6451 5752

This email has bcen scannecl by the Syrnantec Email Secruity.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.cotr
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MHY[,! 19012861 / HuiYang l,lolor Pte Ltd- Ha
ENTRY DATE & TIME] 26101/2019 11:41
SUBMITTED BY: Loh Sians Chuan l4arcus

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IIVPORTANT NOTICE
; Pb""*""p",lggltrgtll the details oflhe accidentlo speed up the claims process.

2.This Fom mustbe@
3. lnformation provided must be as truthful and accurab as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation orwitholding of materialfacls may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.
4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission ol policy liability on the part ofthe insurance companies.

5. Any talse rcporting may be refered to the Police tor investigation.
6. This reporl will be foMarded by the insurers ol the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General lnsurance Associalion of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and lhat copies ofthis reportwill, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgemenl ofthis report to the insurers, you hereby consenl lo the archiving ofthis reporl at the cenlre and to copies of the reporl being made available

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

2810112019 11:41

27101120'19 13:10

SLIP RD FROI\,4 UPPER CHANGI RD TWDS SIMEI RD

SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number

lnsured/Policyfiolder

Name Of Registered Owner

Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No

Vehicle Particulars

lvla n ufactu re r

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair lo your vehicle?

lf No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category

lnsurance Company

Name of lnsurance Company

Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

l\robile Number

Fax Number

Contacl Number

EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY

PRIVATE HIRE

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE

YES

999994504

srvG8826R

U&G CAR LEASING

uG_cARLEASt NG@HOTMAtL.COt\,,|

oFFtcE-83336725

TOYOTA

PRTUS-1 .8 HYBRTD CVT (A)

CHUA KOK CHOON

s77800282

241O111977

OUTDOOR

06/09/2003

15 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS

IVALE

(LOCAL) +65-98186s86

NOEI\,4AIL

Page 'l of 1"



Address

Poslcode

Was driver an employee of the lnsured's Company

lf No, Relationship of the Driver with the lnsured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driveis Own
Vehicle

lnsurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General lnformatlon of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other lnformation

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in lhe accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

I have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (lncluding Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

lf Yes,Please state which Police Slation

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

lf Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

7593, JALAN ENGGANG 21, BANDAR PUTRA 81OOO, KULAIJAYA, JOHOR
MALAYSIA

NO

OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION . HEAD TO REAR

CLEAR

DRY

NO

2

NO

NO

YES

NO

1

NO

NO

REPORT

YES

YES

NO

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle l\,lake/l\,lodel/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

lnsurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (lncluding Driver)

SKN3732Y

PRIVATE CAR

LEE TECK WEI

s6821912D

Page 2 ol 11



1.

2.

3.

5

6.

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PTAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report aorrectlv the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

This Form musl be @mpleted bv the Policvholder and/or the Althorlsed D.iver.

lnformation provided must be as t.uthful and aaaurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of marerial
facts may allow insuran(€ rompanies to rerudiate lolicv liabilitv

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admiesion of policy liability on th€ part of the insuran.e
companies.

Anvfalse reDortinr mav be referred to the Po,ice for investitation.

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management centre established by the 6eneral tnsurance
Association of Singapore (6lA) for archivinB and that copies o{ this repon will for a fee be mad€ available upon .pplication by
interested parties,

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archjving ol this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

Cons€nt underlhe Pe6onal Data Protectlon Act (PDPA)

I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General lnsuranc€ Association ofSingapore l"GlA")may/are permitted to collec!, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal lnformation") and dirclose and transfer such
Personal lnformation to all insurer{s) who have insured vehiale(s} involved in this accident lall insurer(s)who have insured
vehicle(s) involved ih this accident shall be collectlvely referred to as the "lnsu.€rs"), the lnsurers' lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government a8ency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)

(i) processing, handling and/or dealinE with my claim5 jncluding the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investiSations relatinE to the (laimsj

(ii) investiSating the accident andlor my cl.ims;

(iii) carrying out and/or dealing wilh my instructions or respondinS to 6ny enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (includinS the mailing of aorrespondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personaldata about me to brinS about delivery ofthe same as we,tas on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packaSes); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealinB with my claims.{collectively the
"Purposes")

(b) all insure(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the lnsurers' lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal lnformation for one or more ofthe above purposes; and

(c) my Personal lnformation may/can be dis.losed by any of the lnsurers and/or GIA to their third party s€rvice providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of singapore, for one or more of the above pilrpos€s

(d) my Personal lnformation wall also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud det€ction,
investigation and mana8ement in present and allfuture claims.

(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / d;sclosed:

{i} to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably requjred for the purposes stated, or

(ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

7.

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No,:

Page 3 of 11



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SXETCTI PLAN

'J/,,.,,
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DESCRIEE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION

Nam€l

NRIC/FlN No.:

Page 4 of 11
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frTWlTHH[RAE
HUI YANG MOTOR PTE. LTD.

Contact Add : SIN MING AUTOCARE Blk t76 Sin Ming Drive #04-02 Singapore 575721
Tel: 64515752 (2 Lnes) . Fax: 64514658

Reg No.201629438M /u"? /'h44-24-,,
27 t01t2019

Owner: U&G CAR LEASING

ESTIMATE TO RI,PAIR TOYOTA PRJUS IIYBRID - SMG8826R

4rry /or.-

1pc

1pc

1p"

lpc
lpc
1pc

lpc
lpc
1p"

lpc
1pc

1pc

1pc

rear tailgate

rear tailgate "PRIUS" emblem

rear tailgate "IIYBRID" emblem

rear tailgate "TOYOTA" logo

rear tailgate outer gamish

rear bumper

rear bumper LH side lamp

rear bumper LH side retainer

rear bumper LH side lower bumper

rear bumper diffuser
rear bumper reinforcement

rear end panel

rear end panel inner garnish

less 25o/n

7.*--77

978.25 x
61.7s i 4
53.75 * ?
erso ( 2

741.3s fr ?
928 35 v
37t.45 ?
A1.40 t ?
274.45 t!A,- X
379.00 €
4s8.00 '7
970.25 ?
381.90 2

J"^

lset rear parking sensor

wirfug

tuffkote
spray painting

labour charges

Total

$ s,801.00

$ 1,4s0.25

$ 4,3s0.75

?-
s.nett S 28o.oo 'J 't'-

g 60.00 /51
tun $ 8o.oo x

s 1,200.00

s' 1,000.00

$ 6,970.7s

tzz

Si!.aiLr.
Dalol

4^s

rtg
A./^-.g

"{s
"-$
4,s

$

4.s
ta* g

4,^ $

$

$

$



Ittr

UI YANG MOTOR PTE. LTD.

WHHHpR^n^l
t'4,...: /.y>/.."1

44/

7.t
77

: SIN MING AUTOCARE Blk I76 Sin Ming Drive #04-02 Siagapore 575721

Reg No. 20t629438M z t/q 4Z 4 a_zrla-z

ot#? re,,

/Lr-
A4
14-

{d rear bumper reinforcement
rear end panel

rear end panel imer gamish

less 25Yo

rear parking sensor

wiring
tuffkote
spray painting

labour charges

Total

7tl+o

l set
l?.t

(-

ffi,h,'sfffl

H
Add

Owner: U&G CARLEASING

1p"

lpc
lpc
1pc

lpc
lpc
lpc
lpc
Ipc
lpc
lp"
lpc
1pc

Contact

27/01t2019

rear tailgate

d( rear tailgare ',PRIUS,, emblem
u{< rear tailgate "}fyBRID" emblem

f, rear ailgate ,,TOyOTA,, 
lopo

,lF.ear tailgate outer gamish 
" /{l-2,

rear bumper /t 5. ?o
rear bumper LH side lamp
rear bumper LH side retainer
rear bumper LH side lower bumper
rear bumper diffirser

Ir^
c/4

s 5,801.00

$ 1,450.25

$ 4,350.7s

Za-.
s.netr $ 2g0.oo -J^*

$ 6a.oo 4tl
tun $ 8o.oo ).

s t,zoa.ao {aor/
$ t ,000.00 Sa-t
$ 6.970.7s

ra g 9TB.2s x<t*$ 
61.75 I €

4$ fl.75 d z-'-
*'-$ al:o ( {
js u.tsv'o--'-/54 s gzl.35 v
h-Jr,\ s 37 t .45 x.i; $ 14t.40 E
- $ 274.4s L---'/

4u S 379.00 *
fr1 S 458.A0 a-//'
4 s e7o.2s 7

/.-.. $ 331.90 <

alrm



Adjuster Report Page 1of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co Reg No:.1ee6o71sER)

51 Ubi Ave 'l #01-25, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email; sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CT|19001934/KQD3N2
Date: 1110212019

REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) Ptu. poti"y No, NAlnsurer: Ltd.

$:1i:il1," . sr/tc8826R lnsured vehicle sKN3732y

Date of Loss: 27 to1tlolg Nature of claim: TP fi5'ln SNM19D2oo5o8

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No:
Make & Model:
Reg. Date:

COST OF CLAIMS
Parts
L4iscellaneous ltems
Labour
Paintwork Labour

Towing 0.00

sMG8826R
TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID, 1.8 S CVT (A) Engine No: 22RR945716
O2lO1l2O19 (Man. Year; 2016)

Colour: Metallic Blue
Engine Capacity: 1797 cc
Market Value/New Car N/a
Pnce:
Sum lnsured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 9 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 9 mm

Front Rightside: Bridgestone 9mm Rear RightSide: Bridgestone 9mm
The above values rcprcsent tho rcmaining tyre lrcads deplh

ChassisNo: 2WV508034839
Odometer: 8'180 km

Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Difi%
4,630.75 2,064.01 2,566.74 55.43

0.00 0.00 0.00
2,340.00 1,115.00 1,225.OO 52.35

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$)

Gross Total (S$) 6,970.75 3,179.0'1 3,791.74 54.40

265/2 54.39487.95

Nett Amount (S$) 7,458.70 3,40'l.54 4,057.16 il.40

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 31101120'19

Date lnspected: 29/0'l/2019lnspacted At: HuiYang Motor Pte Ltd (HQ)
176 Sin Ming Drive #04-02, Sin Ming
Autocare
Singapore 575721

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This repotl represents oufindings al the lime and place of inspoclian stated herein. Such inspection hes been canied out to the bestofout
knowledgo and ability but aoy olher liability und any other circunstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com./claims/index.cfm?fusebox:MTRadjuster&fuseaction:g... 111212019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Page 2 of 3

lReference
lPart Source: MRM-SG Version: 1 .0 (Last Synchronised: '11 Feb 2019)

r Pa rts: 144
rLabour:

lPrint Code:

iValidity:

lFurther lnfo:

TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID 1 .8 S CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Repairer's (Price-denominatedStandardList)

(Unsubmitted, no prinlcode for SMG8826R)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers wilh the END OF ESTIMATES marker on lhe last estimate page

Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

11
21
31
41
51
61
71
81
91
10 1

11 1

12 1

'13 1

'14 1

-REAR TAILGATE
-REAR TAILGATE PRIUS EMBLEM
-REAR TAILGATE HYBRID EMBLEM
-REAR TAILGATE TOYOTA LOGO
-REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH
-REAR BUMPER
-REAR BUMPER LH SIDE LAMP
-REAR BUMPER LH SIDE RETAINER
-REAR BUMPER LH SIDE LOWER BUMPER
-REAR BUMPER DIFFUSER
-REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
-REAR END PANEL
-REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH
-SET REAR PARKING SENSOR

Repair
Necessary
Necessary
Necessary

Niltg Cracked
Buckled

Serviceable
Serviceable
l/tg Cracked
Buckled
Bent
Repair
Serviceable
Dented

978.25 FL

61.75 FL

53.75 FL
61.10 FL

741.35FL
928.35 FL

371.45 FL
141.40 Ft
274.45FL
379.00 FL

458.00 FL

970.25 FL

381.90 FL
280.00 Fs

.61.75 FL

.53.75 FL

.6't .10 F L
.682.20FL
.585.90 FL

-- FL
-- FL

"27 4.45 F I
.379.00 FL
-387.20 FL

-- FL
-200.00 FS

F-F-anchise part S-SpcNetl. L =LisrllemDrsc

Sub Total
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00%

1s$)
(s$)

6,081.00
1,450.25

2,685.35
621.34

Total Parts (S$) 4,630.75 2,064.01

was unsubmitted this

https://singapore.merimen.com,/claims/index.cfm?fusebox:MTRadjuster&fuseaction:9... 111212019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repaire/s

Page 3 of 3

Amount

Labour ltems

1 WRING
2 TUFFKOTE

3 SPRAY PAINTING

4 . LABOUR CHARGES

New

New

60.00
80.00

'15.00

600.00

500.00
New

New

1,200.00

1 ,000.00

cross Labour Cost (S$) z,olo.oo' 1,115.00

was unsubmitted this

END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 171212019


